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DATE: February 21, 2006

TO: All Parties cord
FROM: Ralph R. 1, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 060057-WS - Investigation into whether Lindrick Service Corporation
should be ordered to show cause as to why it should not be fined for its apparent
violations of Rules 25-30.250, 25-30.251, 25-30.130, and 25-22.032, Florida
Administrative Code, and the requirements of Order No. PSC-99-1883-PAA-SU,
issued September 21, 1999 in Docket No. 980242-SU.

VIA FACSIMILE

Please note that the Commission Staff will conduct an informal meeting with Lindrick
Service Corporation (Lindrick) in the above-referenced docket at the following time and place:

1:00 p.m., Wednesday, March 1, 2006
Florida Public Service Commission
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL

If you are unable to physically attend this meeting, you may attend by telephone by calling (850)
921-6455 or Suncom 291-6455 at the above-noted time.

The purposé of this meeting is to discuss actions to be taken by Lindrick in response to
Commission staff’s December 2005 Review of Lindrick Service Corporation such that Lindrick
can better respond to and track customer complaints. If you have any questions concerning this

“MP meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6234.
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. cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Rendell)
B — Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance
3CL Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement Bureau of Performance Analysis
PC (Coston, Rich)

_— Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file)
WA Senator Mike Fasano (by facsimile)
JCR Representative John Legg (by facsimile)

Bruce May, Esq. (by facsimile)
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